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       August 23, 2010    
    
Robert A. Karn & Associates 
707 Beck Street 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
 
Attn: Mr. Robert A. Karn 
RKarn@Rakengineers.com 
 
 
Notice:   Tentative Order for the Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Walters Road Development 

Project, Suisun City, Solano County 
 
Dear Mr. Karn: 
 
The Regional Water Board intends to hold a public hearing to consider issuing waste discharge 
requirements and water quality certification for the Walters Road Development Project during its 
regular monthly meeting that will begin at the time and place indicated below: 
 

DATE:  October 13, 2010 
  TIME:  9:00 a.m. 
  PLACE: Auditorium, Elihu Harris State Building, 1515 Clay Street 
    Oakland 
 
A copy of the Tentative Order that would issue waste discharge requirements and water quality 
certification for the Walters Road Development Project is enclosed.  If you have any comments 
on the Tentative Order, please submit them to Ms. Elizabeth Morrison in writing, ideally via her 
email below, no later than 5:00 p.m., September 22, 2010.  Comments received after this date 
will not be considered or included in the preparation of the final tentative order presented to the 
Regional Water Board for its consideration.  Our response to comments received and the final 
tentative order will be posted on our website one week prior to the public hearing.  
 
The Tentative Order can also be found on our website at: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/sanfranciscobay/public_notices/#section401 
 
If you have questions, please contact Elizabeth Morrison at 510-622-2330 or 
EMorrison@waterboards.ca.gov 
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Sincerely, 

   
 
 
 
 
 
       Bruce H. Wolfe 
       Executive Officer 
 
 
Attachment:  Tentative Order  
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